From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 9:10 AM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Elizabeth G' ‘Kiteck; Field, Randi C; Janice A Pinero; Jeffrey Rieker;
Kaylee Allen; Michelle Banonis; Milligan, Ronald E; Morales, Francia S; Pablo R Arroyave;
Patricia S Idlof; Thomas Eckert; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov; jisrael@usbr.gov

Subject: 12/1/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments meeting

Attachments: 2016-12-01 ProposedAgenda.docx; Shasta RPA Adjustment Actions 11.30.2016.docx

Attendees: Jeff R., Dave M., Josh, Ron, Janice, Brycen, and Garwin (Maria attended the last few minutes)

Attached are the agenda and the handout that we walked through.
NMFS will have an internal draft of the Shasta RPA adjustments by COB Tuesday for initial review.

In prep for the December 8 Shasta RPA adjustments meeting, Reclamation will identify areas of agreement,
areas where additional work is necessary, and potential interim measures for 2017.

ETA for NMFS's issuance of a final 2009 RPA with 2017 amendments is January 13, 2017.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansmfs

Y lthathin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jricker@usbr.gov>

Date: Thu, Dec 1, 2016 at 11:44 AM

Subject: Re: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Cc: "Brycen.Swart(@noaa.gov" <Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov>

Thanks Garwin; attached are a few items that we could discuss this afternoon (starting off with the doc you
sent). Recognizing you're in meetings, perhaps we can adjust this as needed when the meeting starts.
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Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov

On Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 10:52 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeft,

I have back-to-back meetings starting at 9 a.m. until we meet at 1 p.m.

We put together the attached that we could walk through. In addition, I thought Josh had prepared a handout
that we didn't get to last time we met.

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

@Nwﬂsm\fs

Y Yt hin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 5:17 PM

Subject: Re: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Garwin,
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Thanks for the reminder - I'll see if we can get that data for tomorrow's meeting, and get back to you in the
morning with thoughts on agenda.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov

On Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 2:13 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,

How's progress in sending out the data that were used to develop the attached graph?

Thoughts about agenda items for tomorrow's Shasta RPA adjustments meeting?

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
Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 9:14 AM

Subject: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Handout from Reclamation during the October 27, 2016, Shasta RPA adjustments technical team meeting.
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This was a hindcasting of past Shasta storages and relationship to cold water storage (<52 degrees).

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

s
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